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Digitized from Box 128 of The Ron Nessen Papers atithe Gerald R. FEFd Presidential Library
— EYES ONLY

September 11, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: JIM CONNOR

FROM: RON NESSEN

SUBJECT: ATTACHED MEMO FROM ELEANOR CONNORS

Gbviously, Jim, this memo from Eleanor is highly obijectionable
to me.

It follows a phone call from Eleanor in the same tone.

I am sure you agree this has already gone too far.

Attachment “
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THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

September 11, 1976

MEMORANDUM FOR: RON NESSEN

FROM: Ele{r‘loﬁ'jg\f{.nors

I gather from your prominent mention of my name in your
memorandum to Jim Connor of September 10, 1976, that

since your office could not get its request for new carpeting
for the lower Press Office approved, you apparently have
decided to ' walk all over me' instead. I just wanted to assure
you that I have no objection whatever to this because it saves
unnecessary expenditure of the taxpayers' money, a policy of
the President's which I, for one, fully support.

I hope I can continue to be of service to your office.
cc: Dick Cheney

Jim Cavanaugh
Jim Connor

T





